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Foreword

The Economic Indicators provide up-to-date information on changes
in the domestic and external economic activities of the major non-
Communist developed countries. To the extent possible, the Economic
Indicators are updated from press ticker and Embassy reporting, so that
the results are made available to the reader weeks - or sometimes months -
before receipt of official statistical publications.

Comments and queries regarding the Economic Indicators are
welcomed. They may be directed to Philippe Gregoire of the Office of
Economic Research, Code 143, Extension 7402 or 351-7402.















THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
April 28, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: DONALD RUMSFELD

VIA: JAMES CONNOR

FROM: WARREN RUSTANDCCS .

SUBJECT: Presidential Spokesmen's Briefing

on the Economy

We propose a briefing for the top 300 Administration
spokesmen on the economy. The format would allow
each speaker 10 to 15 minutes for remarks and then

. 15 to 30 minutes for questioning at the conclusion.

Speakers would include Secretary Simon, Mr. Greenspan,
Mr. Seidman and Don Rumsfeld as moderator. We recommend
that the briefing begin at 4:30 in the East Room on
either May 6 or May 13. There are no conflicts with
regard to the East Room or the speakers schedules

for either date.

This will be the first briefing since the President
and Secretary Kissinger met with the spokesmen on
April 15 to discuss international affairs.

Approve May 6

ND Approve May 13






